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Dear Fir. Crow, 

Product Licence A pc 3 _ _OAIM " Y e 
-- f  lie= 4.~. t.+_Z. ..~L~ ~ ~VfSLi:. ~ Tt 4 = ~ `i s

the 

F ollowinC M-y, telex of to-day, I am send .rC you 
a copy of 

a  
_! ti..L'-r .' 

y
tt". om the aD SS S , which I r 

i  e  ry 
to in that 

telex, together with i+hti cV7i~.Y' tri on it. Me number of1onstions 
in each pool need only ?ie given approximately, but they would like 
to have none idea of the size of it. They require as much detail 
as possible on the assc;* method and the Stand rd used so that 
the National for Biolc ca1 standard a d Co^2trol in 
London can pororin t scanriy.tor i.hemsel'v es. In other words 
they want to know enough about our rcthodri and re Sul is to 3azowe 
bow reliable are the Str_nJlards h1&-i (uttcr uric and t'ie-' 
relate to the Inter n ti onnl Standard, 

it .'oenz th at
~y,.~ r 

going to insist st t }~ etIt ur".. VlJaJ  til ~'. ~v~ ijo.4i-1~y 3.n Jam. «rV bS.3 4 

our labelliag complies ' eth the B."'. r`equtlra v r. s as tar as p 
L„ possible and it may mean that we shell have to have special 

labblsfor the Product in the U.K.. However, we shall rend 
your commet1itson the B.P. Labelling which you send to us in 
July to the DHSS for their consideration, but in the meantime 
I wonder if you have rry further co m :±' . I am enclosing 
a copy of the D.P. Specifications for your reference. 

Point 4 of the letter means that thefuture, 
they will require records on this information from the 
Plasma Collection Centres. However Dr. Andrews mentioned to 
me on the telephone that if this information is providesi on 
the Protocols which will be looked at by the 2i,I.B. (rekitionml 
Institute for Biological Stendard end Control), fhr-t each 
Batch og the product which we propose to sell in the U.F., 
this should be sufficient information. 
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